[bookmark: _GoBack]Clarification#2 to BID doc of Procurement of Medical, diagnostic equipment, Medical supplies and Medical furniture for "Sevan’’ and “Artashat” MCs comprising of 4 lots, Reference No. CR4/ICB/B-G/018-17

Inquiries: 
1) Referring to the ITB 10.1 - please confirm the acceptance of original documents from Tax Committee and Social Security state Fund, as well as registration documents of the company in Armenian language
2) Referring to the BDS 20.2 - kindly ask to explain the definition of "written confirmation of authorization". Should we understand this - all documents for bid purpose must be validated and dully signed by company's director or president, or the Bidder must prepare the special letter with some certain content?
Please specify, if yes.
Respond (1;2): Please refer about details from Section I. Instruction to Bidders (A. General).
Inquiry:
3) Do we need to provide the copies of training certificates of engineers along with other documents?
Respond (3): Please refer from Section III. Evaluation and Qualification criteria, also ITB 11.1 (j). 
Inquiry:
4) What if the offered product has completely different working principles will it be defined as non-compliance? For example: analyzing method of Chemistry analyzer, OR Main lamp in Video gastroscope. This can consequently cause other additional differences.
Respond:  The Purchaser shall examine the technical aspects of the bid  submitted in accordance with ITB 16 and ITB 17, in particular, to confirm that all requirements of Section VII (Including technical specifications), Schedule of Requirements have been met without any material deviation or reservation, or omission.
